



## Frances Watson

SIMPLE. CLASSIC. GRAPHIC DESIGN.

franceswatsondesign.com  
franceswatsondesign@gmail.com  
843.452.0625  
218 Evesham Drive  
Summerville, SC, 29485

## LANGUAGES

English	Native
Spanish	Advanced
ASL	Beginner

## PROGRAMS

Illustrator  
InDesign  
Photoshop  
Lightroom  
Wordpress  
Microsoft Word

## AWARDS & HONORS

Alpha Chi Honor Society  
Summa Cum Laude  
Sigma Delta Pi  
Outstanding Student in Spanish ('18 – '19)

## WHO AM I?

I'm a lifelong artist, a history nerd, a theatre geek, and a book junkie. I find languages fascinating, drawing inspiring, and the promise of new experiences thrilling. I like to challenge myself, and I never, ever want to stop learning.

## WORK HISTORY

**Host** Middleton Place  
FEBRUARY 2020 - PRESENT  
I keep the restaurant running smoothly by seating tables in a rotation; I also assist the servers.

**Freelance Designer** Creative Consulting  
JUNE 2019  
I was hired to design the Abri Insurance website.

**Spanish Tutor** CSU Learning Center  
SEPTEMBER 2018 - MAY 2019  
I helped students become independent learners by teaching them study skills, pointing them to resources, and encouraging them in language acquisition.

**Counselor** Bethany UMC  
MAY 2018 - SEPTEMBER 2018  
I was tasked with caring for, monitoring, and creating activities for large groups of kids between the ages of 4 and 12.

## EDUCATION

**B.A. Graphic Design & B.A. Spanish**  
Charleston Southern University  
2015 - 2020  
I graduated Summa Cum Laude in May of 2020.

**Classical Art Lessons**  
Connie Olson Studios  
2006 - 2014  
I learned how the old masters designed their artwork and how to apply those techniques to my own work.